SOUTH MILTON PARISH COUNCIL

NOTICE OF THE NEXT MEETING

Venue:	South Milton Village Hall
Date:	Monday 27 th September 2021
Time:	7.30pm

Councillors, I hereby give you notice that the next <u>Meeting of the Parish Council</u> will be held at South Milton Village Hall at the date and time above. All Members of the Council are summoned to attend for the purposes of determining and resolving upon the business to be transacted as set out below.

Dated this 22nd September 2021

To: All Members of the Council

cc: District Cllrs Judy Pearce & Mark Long, County Cllr Rufus Gilbert

BUSINESS TO BE TRANSACTED

- 1. Welcome & Apologies
- 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
- 3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS PARISH COUNCIL MEETING (26th July 2021)
- **4. CLERKS REPORT**: Healthy Start Initiative, Devon Air Ambulance Volunteers Required, Verges & Footpaths, Beach Feet, Alleged Abandoned Vehicle, Defibrillator Training, Connecting Devon & Somerset Super Fibre Rollout 6th October event, Domestic Energy Efficiency Information,
- 5. **PARISHIONERS OPEN FORUM** (allocated time not longer than 15 minutes, a member of the public shall not speak for more than 2 minutes as per Standing Orders)
- **During the Public Open Forum:** Members of the public should note that the council is only allowed to take decisions on topics that are publicised on the agenda; items not on the agenda can be carried forward for a response at a later date.
- <u>After</u> the Public Open Forum: Members of the public re asked to respect the fact that it is a meeting to conduct council business and participation during the remainder of the meeting is not permitted without the express consent of the Chairman.
 <u>COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT & HIGHWAYS:</u> Links Road Repeaters, Lane End Flooding & Verges
 <u>DISTRICT COUNCILLORS REPORT:</u> Including Suspension of Brown Bin Service, Consultation on draft
 Gambling Statement of Principles
- 6. PLANNING & ENFORCEMENT -
 - 2890/21/LBC, Porch Cottage, Replacement doors/windows Support. SMPC Support
 - o 3050/21/HHO, Ocean Point, Extension for boot room & Garden Room. SMPC Support
 - o Request for 1099/21/FUL, New Dwelling to go to SHDC Committee for a decision.

7. BUSINESS TO BE DISCUSSED -

- a) Proposal to support the CEE Bill.
- b) Proposal to support the Opposition Group regarding rubbish collection chaos.
- c) National Trust Response from Richard Snow, Countryside Manager.
- d) South Milton Reserve, registration of Permissive Paths by Devon Birds
- e) South Milton Treatment Plant Pollution Incident
- f) Benches requiring preservative (Links Court, Cemetery, Backshay)
- g) Wakeham Update.
- h) Parking in the village.
- 8. FINANCE & GOVERNANCE Receipts & Payments Month 6

Accounts to pay – Clerks Salary including HMRC £245.30, Jeremy Bell Cemetery Maintenance £96 (Ratification 21st July/9th Aug invoices) + £162 (invoices dated 14th & 21st September), Parish Magazine Printing £45.50,

Governance – Proposal to adopt the Draft Memorandum of Understanding SHDC & SMPC.

9. **NEXT MEETING** - Monday 25th October, 7.30pm, South Milton Village Hall.

NB: Planning applications received after the agenda publication may be considered at the meeting and recommendations ratified at the subsequent meeting.

Signed: Katharine Harrod Clerk to South Milton Parish Council

<u>Contacts:</u> Chairman: Cllr Paul Booker, tel: 01548 561885, <u>paul.booker@hotmail.co.uk</u> Clerk: (Mrs) Katharine Harrod, tel: 07704 941150, <u>south.milton@gmail.com</u>